
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:39 AM 
To: 'News@RNYmedia.com'; 'editor@RNYmedia.com' 
 
Subject: 2024 ELECTIONS REPORTING -- The uncontested Herkimer & Madison 

County D.A. "elections", impacting on the elections for state legislative & 
judicial seats, including in Oneida County 

 
TO:   Daily Sentinel 
                ATT:  Brad Waters, Publisher 
 
Though not explicit from your “Contact/FAQ” page, it appears that the counties you serve are Oneida, 
Herkimer, and Madison.   
 
Do you do substantive investigative stories?    
 
And would you do an investigative story as to why – with a medium household incomes in Herkimer and 
Madison Counties being less than $60,000 and $70,000, respectively – and the D.A. salaries in each county 
being $221,100 – Herkimer County D.A. Carpenter and Madison County D.A. Gabor are each running 
unopposed in the general election, each on the Republican and Conservative lines, and each faced no 
primary challenges for either line.    
 
There is an explosive story for investigative reporting about D.A.s Carpenter and Gabor, involving their 
D.A. salaries – and about Oneida D.A. Carville, impacting on the elections for state legislative and judicial 
seats in all three counties and their salaries.       
 
Needless to say, if this is not the kind of journalism you do, I would appreciate your furnishing me with 
the names of other press serving Herkimer, Madison, and Oneida counties – including radio and TV – able 
to provide the voters of those three counties with the information they need to vote intelligently. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 

https://www.romesentinel.com/site/contact.html
https://www.romesentinel.com/site/contact.html
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

